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From: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com

Sent: Wednesday 10 February 2021 17:44

To: Diarmuid Collins

Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com; Nichola Meehan

Subject: Clarification regarding Proposed Scope of the Application for Celtic PCI0003
Attachments: PCI0003 Celtic Interconnector Clarification Re Project Scope Letter_100221_F01.pdf

Dear Diarmuid,

Please find attached a matter of clarification that we wish to make regarding the Proposed Scope of the Application
for the Celtic Interconnector Project (PCI Project 1.6 / Your Ref. PCIO003).

We would appreciate if you can please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence and please do not hesitate to
contact me should there be any further clarifications required. (I hope that the attached electronic copy of this
particular correspondence will suffice for your purpose, however, please do advise if that is not the case.)

Thanking you very much in advance,

Yours sincerely,

Valerie Brennan

Consents Coordinator

Celtic Interconnector Project
valerie.brennan®@eirgrid.com
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Disclaimer:



This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/nd ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo, T4 an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gsaid an duine agnair né an aondin chuig a ndiritear € amhain. Sa chas
nach ta an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, ddileadh né Gséid d'abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né barilacha an Gdair amhain na tuairimi nd na bardlacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b'fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né baralacha EirGrid. Ma shileann td go bhfuair tt
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in idl don seoltéir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltdin, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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EIRGRID

wwrw.eirgrid.com

The Oval, 160 Shelbourne Road
Balishridge, Dubtin D04 FW28, Ireland

Telephone +353 1 677 1700
Email info@eirgrid.com

Mr, Diarmuid Collins,

Senior Executive Officer,

Projects of Commeon Interest (PCI) Unit,
An Bord Pleanala,

64 Mariborough Street,

Dublin 1,

D01 V902

Sent: By Email to D.Collins@pleanala.ie

Date: 10 February 2021
Your Ref.: PCI0003 (PCI Project 1.6)
Our Ref.: Celtic Interconnector Project

Re: Clarification in Respect of Proposed Project Scope of the Application Document
Dear Diarmuid,

We wish to clarify @ matter in respect of the Proposed Project Scope Document for the Celtic
Interconnector Project (An Bord Pleanala Ref. PCIQ003). This clarification arises from a pre-
application consultation meeting that we held with Roisin Cullinan, Licensing Regulatory Manager of
the Commission for the Regulation of Utilities (CRU) on 27 January 2021. Following this meeting,
EirGrid had a separate meeting with a representative of the Energy Networks Section of CRU on 09
February 2021.

For the avoidance of doubt, we wish to clarify that relevant CRU consent applications will be included
in the Draft Application File, and ultimately the final Application File. Specifically, we propose to include
a Draft Application for Autherisation to Construct an Interconnector (Section 16(1)(b} of the Electricity
Regulation Act 1999 (as amended}) and a Draft Application for Consent to Lay Electric Cables
{Section 48 and 49 of the Electricity Regulation Act 1999).

To facilitate clarity in this matter this, we propose to include an additional Volume 9 as part of the Draft
Application File and final Application File.

It is acknowledged by the representatives from CRU that, under current Regulatory process, these
draft applications cannot be finalised until other relevant permits and consents are in place — most
notably the Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID) and Foreshore Licence consents. However, in
respect of the Celtic Interconnector PCI, this matter can best be coordinated by way of the PCI
process.

The table below clarifies this matter in the context of the Proposed Structure of the PCI Draft
Application File (Ref. Table 2.1 as contained on page 8 of the Proposed Scope of the Application
document).

We trust that this this clarification can be taken into consideration by the PCI Unit as it prepares its
advice in respect of the Proposed Scope of the Draft Application File.

Brendan Tuohy + Dr Theresa Donaldson » Mark Foley
Shane Brennan, Tom Coughlan, Lynne Crowther, Michael Hand, Eileen Maher, Liam O'Halloran, John Trethowan = Martin Corrigan
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We hope that it will be possible for the PCI Unit of An Bord Pleanala to revert to us formally in relation
to the Proposed Scope of the Application document at the earliest possible opportunity.

Yours sincerely,

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic Interconnector Project

valerie.brennan@eirgrid.com
Co-finariced by the Eurcpean Unicn
Connexting Europe Facility

Tionscadal Eireann
Praject treland
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Proposed Structure of the PCI Draft Application File with Additional Volume 9
Containing CRU Consent Applications

SID Planning Application:

Volumes Details
' Volume 1A Statutory Particulars
Volume 1 - 7
Vaolume 1B Planning Drawings
Volume 2 Volume 2A Plan.ning Repo_r_'g |
Volume 2B Public and Landowner Consultation Report
Volume 3A Non-TechnIcéluéummary of EIAR for Ireland
| Volume 3 Volume 3B Common Chapters of EIAR for Ireland
Volume 3C EIAR for Ireland Onshors
Volume 3D ' EIAR for Ireland Offshore
Volume 4 Volume 4 Envirenmental Report for UK Offshore
Volume 5 Volume 5 Joint Environmental Repo'ri (JER)
Volume 6 Volume 6 ‘Natura Impact Statement (NIS) for Ireland
Foreshore Licence Application:
Volume 7A Statutory Particulars
Volume 7 -
Volume 7B Drawings
Volume 8A Planning and Consultation Report (incl. appendices)
Volume 8 Volume 8B Marine Strategy Framework Directive Assessment
Volume 8C Water Framework Directive Assessment
CRU Consent Applications:
Volume 9 | Volume 9A Draft Authorisation to Construction Application
Volume 9B Draft Consent to Lay Electric Cables Application






